

Shari Dunn

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8221

CAREER SUMMARY

An award-winning journalist with experience as both an evening and morning anchor in national and local markets, syndicated shows and local network affiliates. In addition, background includes practicing law, lobbying the federal government and running a national non-profit.

EDUCATION

Northwestern University School of Law
Chicago, Illinois
Juris Doctor

Marquette University
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Bachelor of Arts, History of Philosophy

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Morning Anchor

2009 to Present

WDJT-TV, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Anchor 5-7am morning newscast. Helped bring to the station the first ever award for "Best Morning News" in 2009 from the Wisconsin Broadcasters. Produce and host weekly news magazine show.

Main Anchor

2006 to 2009

KETK-TV, Tyler, Texas

Anchored 5 and 10pm newscasts. Anchored over 6 hours of live coverage of Hurricane Ike.

Investigative Reporter

2006

KCET-TV, California Connected, Los Angeles, California

Special investigative reporter on controversial school reform attempts in San Diego, California.

Freelance Reporter

2005 to 2006

Legal Commentary

2003 to 2006

Court TV, Los Angeles, California

Covered live celebrity red carpet events such as premiers and openings for "Crier Live." Provided commentary on a variety of legal matters for "Hollywood Heat."

Freelance Reporter

2005

Legal Commentary

2004 to 2006

Celebrity Justice, Los Angeles, California

Covered the legal troubles of celebrities, developed sources and brought story ideas to CJ. Provided legal commentary on celebrity legal matters with an emphasis on divorce and custody matters.

Special Correspondent

2003

Oprah Winfrey Show, Chicago, Illinois

Investigated three dating services, worked with on-site producer to prepare taped packages. Appeared on show and reported back to Oprah and the audience.

AWARDS

2009 Wisconsin Broadcasters Association Award: Best Morning News

2007 Texas Associated Award: Press Best Spot News